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FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT ON BILL NO. H.4665, Amendment 
(Doc. No. Unknown) 

TO: 
The Honorable Leon Howard, Chairperson, House Medical, Military, Public and Municipal 
Affairs Committee 

FROM: State Budget Division, Budget and Control Board 

ANALYSTS: Stephen Gardner, Nicole Ford-Jennings, Rodney Grizzle 
DATE: March 24, 2014 SBD: 2014147 
 
AUTHOR: 

 
Unknown 

 
PRIMARY CODE CITE: 

 
63-13-185 

SUBJECT: Administration of Medication to a Minor 

ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES: 
Minimal (Some additional costs expected but can be absorbed) 

 
ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON FEDERAL & OTHER FUND EXPENDITURES: 

$0 (No additional expenditures or savings are expected) 

 
BILL SUMMARY:  
This amendment to House Bill 4665 prohibits the administration of medication to a minor child by an 
employee or volunteer of a childcare facility without parental permission, to include exceptions in 
circumstances of emergencies.  The Bill also requires childcare facilities to maintain records that document 
receipt of parental permission, and to provide criminal penalties. 
 
EXPLANATION OF IMPACT: 
Judicial Department 
Department of Corrections 
The Departments indicate that this Bill will have a minimal impact on the General Fund of the State, which 
the agencies can absorb at their current level of funding. 
 
Department of Social Services 
University of South Carolina 
These agencies estimate this Bill will have no fiscal impact on the State General Fund or on Federal and/or 
Other Funds. 
 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT IMPACT: 
None. 
 
SPECIAL NOTES: 
None. 
 
Approved by: 

 
Brenda Hart 
Assistant Director, State Budget Division 


